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GENERAL ATCMIC COMPANY
Po. Box 816C8
SAN oiEGO. cALIFCANIA 9213a In Reply
W') '*3 0 Dece=ber 27, 1979 Refer To: IEL-ll35

Mr. Marvin Peterson, Acting Director
Export /l= port & International Safeguards

,Of fice of International Progra=s
U.S. Nuclear Regulat:ry Co==ission '

:-|ashington, D.C. 20535

Subject: Export License 2COM-0237.

Reference: General Atomic Co. Application (IEL-1053) dated 4/26/79.

Dear Mr. Petersen:

General Atomic Co=pany =ade application, referenced above, for e'.cport license
covering certain reactor ce=penents planned for ship =ent to Egypt. Recently
we have been =ade aware that some confusion =ay exist about the special nature
of the components and their status as specially designed co=ponents for the
Egvptian UA-RR-1 reactor. As a result of this confusion, needless delay in
the issuance of the license =ay have been generated.

At the request of Dr. Sultan of Egypt we are providing the following infor-
=ation to assist in the issuance of the subject license without further undue
delay.

Notwithstanding the equip =ent's general use for =enitoring the power level of
a nuclear reactor, such equip =ent with =inor changes, e.g. alibration
factors, scale and label changes, etc, is also found in other neutron detec-
tion =cnitoring applications throughout the nuclear industry.

This confirms that the instrumentation components ordered by Egypt were from
a standard catalog and are used in various research reactors throughout the
world. The instru=entation has not been specifically designed for the UA-RR-1
researchsreactor facility.
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We re=ain. hopefu2for pro =pt issuance of the requested license. Thank you for
your assistancs. S
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:g Very truly yours,g ,

. [' .4 . dew / 7M,

S Willia = R. Mowry
- W Licensing Ad=inistrator

Nuclear Materials Control Division
W!:hes

cc: Dr. M. A. Sultan, Reactor Department \
Egyptian Atomic Energy Establishment

101 Kasr El-Eini Street
Cairo, Egypt 8001100


